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February 3, 2020

To: Judge Hill and Commissioners

From: Jeff B. Durham, Engineering Projects Manager

Re: Change Order No. 2 to Contract with D.D.M. Construction Corporation for
Myers Park Parking Lot Construction; PO# 19001668
Contract No. 2018-336

The Engineering Department requests that the contract with D.D.M. Construction 
Corporation be increased to provide payment for actual construction quantities.  While there 
was one drive culvert added, the bulk of this increase is for removal of existing asphalt during 
construction of the concrete parking lots.

Civil Consulting Group, our design engineering firm, has confirmed the asphalt removal 
quantity shown in the plans was overrun and concurs with the quantity submitted by DDM.

Commissioners Court’s approval of a $33,217.89 contract increase is requested and we will 
be available to answer any questions you might have regarding this matter.


